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From: Arnold David ~ .................................. .c_0_._d_e_._A- ................................... j 

Sent: 09 April 2003 16:00 
To:i .................... C_.od_e_..A. .................... i 
Subject: FW: Gosport practice lists 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hello Professor Baker 

Spreadsheet attached giving the breakdown of list sizes by gender. The first 
available quarter for which we have this information is April 1996. 

Please also note there are some slight discrepancies between the two sets of 
figures (max +/- 6). This is because both sets of information came from 
seperate data sources, and the figures I provide this time were taken on the 
day before the previous figures. (Hope that makes sense) 

Any queries just email or phone 

Yours sincerely 
Dave Arnold 
Information Assistant 
HIOW PPSA 
01962-876622 

...... Original Message ..... 
From: Schwarz Katy 
Sent: 08 April 2003 16:27 
To: ’Baker, Prof R.’ 
Cc: Arnold David 
Subject: RE: Gosport practice lists 

Hello Richard, 

We have set a deadline of the 15th April for this request, but we will get 
the information to you sooner if at all possible. 
Kind regards, 
Katy 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Baker, Prof R. [mailtoii~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~.0.-.~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i) 
Sent: 08 April 2003 15:49 
To: Schwarz Katy 
Subject:     RE: Gosport practice lists 

Katy 

How is the breakdown getting on? Do you think the details will be ready by 
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early next week? 

Richard Baker 

rb14@le.ac.uk 

...... Original Message ..... 
From: Schwarz Katy [mai~t~:[~~~e~~~) 
Sent: 01 April 2003 16:33 
To: ’Baker, Prof R.’ 
Cc: Chamberlain Adrian 
Subject: RE: Gosport practice lists 

Hello Professor Baker, 

We are able to break the data down by sex, but only for more recent figures 
(sometime after 1993). 

I can schedule this request in - our normal response time is about 10 
working days. Please can you let me know if this is not going to be ok. 

Kind regards, 
Katy 

Katy Schwarz 
Information Analyst 
Hampshire and Isle of Wight PPSA 
Coitbury House, Friarsgate, 
Winchester SO23 8EE 

i ................................ .............................. - 
i 

...... Original Message ..... 
From: Baker, Prof R. [mailtoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii~i_0.-i~.-.ei_-_A.-iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiij 
Sent: 01 April 2003 15:22 
To: i Code A Cc:i ........................................................................................................ , 
Subject: Gosport practice lists 

Dear Adrian 

Katy Schwarz and yourself provided me with information about 3 practices in 
Gosport for the review am undertaking. Thanks again for organising these 
details. 

I am continuing with various analyses, and have identified a need for 
additional information. The spreadsheets contained the numbers of patients 
in the three age groups registered with each general practitioner, 
1985-2002. It was great you had this information. However, it would help the 
analysis to categorise patients by sex as well - is the information easily 
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available for at least some of the years in question? 

I am sorry to make a further request, but the ’devil is in the detail’. 

Thanks 

Professor Richard Baker 

Clinical Governance Research & Development Unit 
Department of General Practice & Primary Health Care 
University of Leicester 
Leicester General Hospital 
Gwendolen Rd 
Leicester LE5 4PW 

T 0116 258 4873 
F 0116 258 4982 

emaili~.~-_O.-.~l~-~i 
web www.le.ac.uk/cgrdu 
This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient please accept our apologies; please do not disclose, copy or 
distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its 
contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform 
us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your 
co-operation 
This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient please accept our apologies; please do not disclose, copy or 
distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its 
contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform 
us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your 
co-operation 


